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mouth, His Excellency the Governor, by and with the advice and consent of the Executive Council of
the Colony of New Zealand, doth hereby order that the lands described in the Schedule hereto shall
be and the same are hereby reserved out of the waste lands of the Provincial District of Westland, for
the purpose of granting the same to the Corporation of the Borough of Greymouth.

SCHEDULE.

Axx that piece or parcel of land}in the Provincial District of Westland, containing 600 acres, more or
- less, being Reserve numbered 193 (in red) on the map of the New River Survey District. Bounded
towards the North-east by the road reserve along the Arnold River; towards the West by track to
Lake Brunner ; and towards the South by a straight line at right angles with said track to include
the quantity. Subject to survey, and to necessary road reserves.

Also all that parcel of land containing 3 roods and 18 poles, more or less, being Reserve numbered
196 (in red) on the map of the Borough of Greymouth. Bounded towards the East by Whitecombe
Quay ; towards the South by Preston Road ; and towards the North by Erua Moana Lagoon.

Also all that parcel of land containing 4 acres, more or less, being Reserve No. 197 (in red) on
the map of the Borough of Greymouth. Bounded towards the North by Nelson Street; towards the
East by Railway Reserve ; towards the South by Chesterfield Street ; and towards the West by Shelley
Street.

And also all that parcel of land containing 1 acre and 14 poles, more or less, being Reserve No.
198 (in red) on the map of the Borough of Greymouth. Bounded towards the South by Nelson
Street ; towards the East by Shakspeare Street ; and towards the West by Railway Reserve.

ForsTER GORING,
Clerk of the Executive Council.

[Gazette, 1879, page 953.]
Reservation of Land for the purpose of granting it to the Corporation of the Borough of Kumara

Hercures Ropinson, Governor.
ORDER IN COUNCIL.
At the Government House, at Wellington, this tenth day of July, 1879.
Present: Hris Excecrexey Tee GovEerxor ¥ COUNCIL.

In pursuance and exercise of the power and authority vested in him by the three hundred and fiftieth
section of “ The Municipal Corporations Act, 1876,” and upon the request of the Borough of Kumara,
His Excellency the Governor, by and with the advice and consent of the Executive Council of the
Colony of New Zealand, doth hereby order that the land described in the Schedule hereto shall be
and the same is hereby reserved out of the waste lands of the Provincial District of Westland, for the
purpose of granting the same to the Corporation of the Borough of Kumara.

SCHEDULE.
A1y that area in the Provincial District of Westland, in the Colony of New Zealand, containing five
hundred acres, more or less, being Reserve No. 203 (in red), situate in the Waimea Survey District.
Bounded towards the North by the road reserved along the south bank of the Teremakau River;
towards the East by the Borough of Kumara and Block XXXIX.; towards the South by the EB and
DJ line roads; and towards the West by a line to include the quantity, and parallel with western
boundary of said Borough of Kumara, subject to survey, and exclusive of roads: as the same is
delineated on the plan deposited in the Survey Office, Hokitika.
ForsTER GoORING,
Clerk of the Executive Council.
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Reservation of Land for the purpose of granting it to the Corporation of the Borough of Masterton.

Hercures Rosmson, Governor.
ORDER IN COUNCIL.
At the Government House, at Wellington, thia tenth day of July, 1879.
Present: His ExcevLency THE GoveERNoR 1N COUNCIL.

In pursuance and exercise of the power and authority vested in him by the three hundred and
fiftieth section of “ The Municipal Corporations Aect, 1876, and upon the request of the Borough of
Masterton, His Excellency the Grovernor, by and with the advice and consent of the Executive Council
of the Colony of New Zealand, doth hereby order that the land described in the Schedule hereto shall
be and the same is hereby reserved out of the waste lands of the Provincial District of Wellington,
for the purpose of granting the same to the Corporation of the Borough of Masterton.

SCHEDULE.
ArrL that parcel of land in the Provincial District of Wellington, being Sections numbered 25, 80, 81,
32, 33, and 34, Block VI., Mangaone Survey District, and containing by admeasurement 746 acres
and 2 poles, more or less. Bounded towards the North by Sections Nos. 24, 14, 15, and 16, Block VI.
aforesaid, and Section No. 6, Block VII., of aforesaid district ; towards the East and South by a road ;
towards the West by Sections Nos. 29 and 27, Block VI, aforesaid ; again towards the South by said
Section No. 27 ; and again towards the West by a road: as the same is delineated on the plan de-
posited in the Survey Office, Wellington, Forsrer (Goring,
Clerk of the Executive Council.
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